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Eric Flyson 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, January 18.2012 12:18 PM 

Butler, John; Cox, Will P.; Moncada, Maria; Lee, David 
FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 62-71) and Staffs 
Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10) - Docket No. 110309-El 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs 2nd INTs (Nos. 62-71) and 2nd PODS (Nos. 7-10)-1-18- 
12.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
4200 W. Flagler St., Suite 2113 
Miami, FL 33134 
(305) 442-5930 
jack,leon(u)fA.com 

b. Docket No. 110309-E1 
In re: Petition to determine need for 
modernization of Port Everglades 
plant by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of 
Service of Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 62-71) and Staffs Second 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 
Jack Leon 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
4200 W. Flagler Street, Suite 21 13 
Miami, Florida 33 134 
(305) 442-5930 
Fax: (305) 552-4911 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

The I V I ,  L a w  Depar-tinent i s  proud tu be an .AB.\-EPA Law Office Climate Chnllenp Partner. Please think 
before yo11 print! 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the 
named recipient(s) and may be the subject of attorney-ciient privilege. I f  the reader of this electronic message is 
not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby 
notified t h a t  any  dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly bkaaHibitedand 
no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone 
(305) 442-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. T h a n k  you 

i'Orl,',yr,y: h y : , v y u ~  -f,-r 
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In re: Florida Power & Light Company's 
Petition To Determine Need for Modernization 
of Port Everglades Plant 

Florida Power & Light Company gives notice of service of its Responses to the 

Docket No. 110309-E1 

Dated: January 18,2012 

Commission Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 62-71) and Second Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10), to Staff attorney, Charles W. Murphy. 

Respectfblly submitted this 18th day of January, 2012. 

John T. Butler 
Will P. Cox 
Maria J. Moncada 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (fax) 
(561) 304-5795 

By: s/ Maria J.  Moncada 
Maria Moncada 
Florida Bar No. 0773301 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 110309-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 
FPL’s Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 62-71) and Second Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 7-10) was served electronically and by U.S. mail this 18th day of 
January, 2012 to the following: 

Charles W. Murphy, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 

By: s/Maria J. Moncada 
Maria J. Moncada 
FloridaBar No. 0773301 
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